Memo 4C-3/271

26 March 1984

To: Distribution
From: M. Lammer, H.D. Lemmel, O. Schwerer
i ‘ Subject: Conference Codes

Reference:  4C-1/140

We agree to Memo 4C-1/140. ey

v We shall remove from Dict. 7 the free-text CINDA code 79JUEL.
Previously there were more such discrepancies, and this one had been
overlooked in the cleanup.

In the CINDA book tape we can accept both 79JUEL and 79JUELIC and
convert both to the book expansion 79Juelich.

After the book deadline we would like to request NEA-DB to convert
systematically in the CINDA file all 79JUEL codes to 79JUELIC (possibly

. ‘including area 1 entries if there are any). l
Clearance: J.J. Schmidt
Distribution:
S. Pearlstein, NNDC NDS: D.E. Cullen
N. Tubbs, NEA-DB D. Gandarias Cruz
V.N. Manokhin, CJD : M. Lammer
H.D. Lemmel
K. Okamoto

M. Oshomuvwe
J.J. Schmidt
0. Schwerer

M. Seits

3 spare copies




Memo 4C-3/271
1984-03~26

Page 2

At the top of Dict. 7 we wish to clarify the text as follows:

Note = New codes added to this Dictionary should not exceed a
length of 8 characters (resp. 2 digits plus 6 letters), due
to limitations in CINDA. For longer Conf-codes existing in
this dictionary the characters 9 and 10 are dropped in
CINDA. The Conf-codes showing up in the CINDA bookx may
differ and must not be used for input.






